COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 19, 2018

Thomas S. Hendricks

Calais Resources Colorado, Inc.
P.O. Box 653

Nederland, CO 80466

Re: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Change of Status Approval, Revision No. CS-1,
Return to Active Status

Mr. Hendricks:

On June 19, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) accepted your Change of
Status notification submitted to the Division on June 7, 2018, addressing the following:

The Cross Gold Mine has returned to Active Status

The terms of the Change of Status, Revision No. CS-1 approved by the Division are hereby
incorporated into Permit No. M-1977-410. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-
1977-410 remain in full force and effect.

Please be sure the active operation continues to maintain compliance with the approved permit. Permit
documents can be accessed from the Division’s website at: www.mining.state.co.us, by hovering over
the header “Reports & Data”, clicking on “Imaged Document Data”, then clicking on “Click here to
access Imaged Document Data”. Once Laserfiche Weblink loads, enter the permit number into the
“Permit No” search field, in this case “M1977410”, then click the “Search” button or hit Enter.

Additionally, please be sure the Financial Warranty is maintained at a level which reflects the actual
current cost of fulfilling the requirements of the approved Reclamation Plan, as required by Rule
4.2.1(1) and C.R.S. 34-32-117(4)(b).

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
O/vwﬁ b

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist
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